



Thomas William Van Antwerpen

**KITCHEN DESIGNER
FROM CONCEPT TO CREATION**

I believe the kitchen is generally seen as the heart of any house and therefore its design is very important. I have been in the industry for more than 25 years, designing, project managing, overseeing manufacturing and installation of custom-made luxury kitchens, cupboards, and vanities.

I work closely together with each customer from the initial design visit, where I combine excellent conceptual design skills with an eye for the practical realities of kitchen life too, through to completion.

I strive to go above and beyond my customers' needs to offer modern and aesthetic designs. I perform onsite visits and personally measure and liaise with the client's building crew to ensure that the customer's dream of being the proud owner of a modern fully fitted kitchen, designed and installed to their exact specifications.

OTHER

- Drivers License
- Reliable Vehicle

EDUCATION

SENIOR CERTIFICATE
N4 NATIONAL DIPLOMA
PROJECT MANAGEMENT - DAMELIN

TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE

INSITU

WINNER

POWERPOINT

MS WORD

MS EXCEL

WORK EXPERIENCE

EASY LIFE KITCHENS
2021 - Present

SCHMIDT KITCHEN COMPANY
2017 - MAY 2021

SELF EMPLOYED
2010 - 2017

DAYWIN KITCHEN COMPANY
2006 - 2009

SELF EMPLOYED
1995 - 2005

TELKOM
1979 - 1995